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On January 17, 1793 George House purchased a North Carolina Land Grant #1153 for 100 acres located on  

Long Fork on the Waters of Lick Creek, paying 50 shillings. 

 

In a January 27, 1816 Chancery Court Record, George House and Maurice Morris, then deceased, had entered 

into a partnership to make iron at Camp Creek Iron Works. 



George House appears in the 1830 Census of Greene County, age 60-69.  He lived very near the Kennedy 

Family on Camp Creek.  George filed for Pension under the Act of 1832. 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 
 

In the 1840 Census George was enumerated in Washington County, age 70-79, yet he was still living close to 

the Kennedy Family in Greene County.  George was a widower at this time.  George died intestate in or before 

1845 when his Estate was probated in the Greene County Chancery Court.  The Administrator of the Estate was 

William H. McCoy. 


